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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:38 PM


To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: Shasta RPA amendment meeting


Attachments: Shasta Sept 21 Agenda Draft.docx


Jeff R. will be sending out the final agenda for tomorrow afternoon's Shasta RPA amendment update meeting


(see attached for a draft).


Agreements:


-- note that the meeting will be 1:00-2:30 p.m. (the Google calendar invitation will stay the same and reflect 1-4


p.m.)


-- no PPT presentation.


-- Science Work Plan:


++ Dave Mooney will walk through verbally the first few slides of his draft PPT, up to the outline of the


work plan


++ Maria will talk about some of NMFS' management questions


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>


Date: Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 3:51 PM


Subject: Shasta Sept 21 Agenda Draft


To: "Rieker, Jeffrey" <jrieker@usbr.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Cc: Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com>, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Jeff and Garwin, attached is a draft agenda for review. Our understanding is Jeff will send


out a final version via email not later than tomorrow morning. Let us know if we can


provide additional assistance prior to the call.


JMH


J. Michael Harty


Principal/Senior Mediator


Kearns & West, Inc.


409 Third Street, Suite C


Davis, CA 95616


530-298-7111 direct dial


530-231-5680 x1401 office


530-902-4322 cell


jmharty@kearnswest.com


http://www.kearnswest.com


----------------------------------------------------------------------

This communication may contain information and/or metadata that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you

are not the intended recipient, please do not read or review the content and/or metadata and do not disseminate, distribute or copy this

communication. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone (530-231-5680) or by

return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.


----------------------------------------------------------------------

http://www.kearnswest.com

